

Minutes of April 11, 2023, NVHS Athletic Booster meeting in person: 7:00 p.m. at NVHS.

OFFICERS: (bold in attendance) President: Cari Mohler Vice President: Joe Mattia Treasurer: Joe Scardina Secretary: Julie O'Keefe Athletic Director: Branden Adkins

COMMITTEE CHAIR (bold in attendance): Concessions Co-chairs: Deepak & Tina Mehta Fundraising Co-chairs: Rich & Nicole Catizone Membership: Jackie Dillon Newsletter/Website/Social Media: Jessica Gust Volunteer Coordinator: Maria Poedtke Wildcat Wear: Krista Leifheit/Abbie Reitzel /Marnee Friedman /Karen Young Sponsorship: Mark Mohler Scholarship: Alison Senese

<u>Agenda</u>

Meeting was called to order at 7:01pm – Nicole motioned and Marie 2nd the motion.

Previous March Meeting Minutes approved, Cari motioned and Tina 2nd the motion.

President (Cari Mohler)

- May 8th is last Booster Board meeting of the year. Meetings will be at 6pm on Mondays next year.
- Waiting to hear back from old President regarding registering the older trailer.
- Beginning of May, we hope do a push for the open Board positions on Social Media to recruit new volunteers to shadow current board members.
- Plan to have a meeting with all the coaches & Booster Board prior to each season next year.
- Blue and Gold Game will be Aug. 18th with Wildcat Kickoff.
- Meetings for 2023/24: 8/14, 9/11, 10/16, 11/13, 12/11, 1/8, 2/12, 3/11, 4/8, 5/13

Athletic Director (Branden Adkins)

- Girls Track Meet April 21st 3:30pm start time- 8 teams will be attending. We will send the volunteer sign up to Gretchen the coach for volunteers.
- Football Concessions Stand has been cleaned out.

• May 6th Boys Volleyball invitational event – 8 teams – 8:30am-2:00pm. There is a break at 11:15am. Maria will post a concessions sign up.

Sponsorship (Mark Mohler)

• Mark will send an invoice to those sponsors who have not paid.

Treasurer (Joe Scardina)

- Waiting for last coaches invoices.
- Joe needs the list of the scholarship winners to pay out schools.
- All caught up financially.

Scholarship (Brenda/Alison Senese)

- An email was sent to Susan James on the 10 scholarships winners. Shirley's name was provided to be present for the Sr. awards night in May.
- Alison Senese has the yard signs" and will submit for payment.
- Brenda has the informational sheet for payment ready for Shirley to provide the winners that night and will email the sheet to all winners the following day. This will help to expedite payment to the schools by July 1st.
- Scholarship signs will be dropped off in winners yards during Senior Honors Awards on May 24th in the evening.
- Brenda will be transitioning off the Board in May and Alison Senese will be taking over next year.

Concessions (Tina & Deepak Mehta)

- Karen Young said there is a soccer mom who is willing to sell candy at soccer games we will consider for next year.
- The iPad wasn't connecting properly the last volleyball game during concessions. Need to check the contract for iPad cellular service to renew.

Wildcat Wear (Krista Leifheit/Debbie Walsh)

• No report.

Fundraising (Rich Catizone/Nicole Catizone)

- Next restaurant fundraiser is Chipotle April 16th 4pm-8pm. Will include online orders. There is a specific code.
- May 11th is MOD Pizza restaurant fundraiser all day.
- Yard sign forms are complete hoping for delivery next month. Delays for Spring season because of graduation signs, etc.
- Next year all signs delivered to Wildcat Wear room.

Social Media (Jess Gust)

• No report.

Volunteers (Maria Poedeke)

- Will work on Track and VB invites for this Spring.
- Concession volunteer Sign-ups for Boys Volleyball is going well for each game.

Membership (Jackie Dillon)

• Highest Spring membership is Softball at 58%; Water polo at 54%; Girls LAX at 49%.

- Current member totals: 399 Wildcat Club; 85 for Boosters; (79 not paid) = 405 Total members.
- 37 more members than last year.

Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm, Alison motioned and Nicole 2nd the motion.

Next MEETING: Monday, 5/8/2023 at 7 pm at NVHS in the faculty lounge.